
Published: Tuesday 14 December 2021

Questions for oral answer on a future day (Future Day Orals)

Questions for oral answer on a future day as of Tuesday 14 December 2021.

T Indicates a topical question. Members are selected by ballot to ask a Topical Question.

[R] Indicates that a relevant interest has been declared.

Questions for Answer on Wednesday 15 December

Oral Questions to the Secretary of State for Scotland

- 1 **Bill Esterson** (Sefton Central): What recent discussions he has had with the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy on supporting renewable energy generation in Scotland. (904684)
- 2 **Andrew Gwynne** (Denton and Reddish): What recent discussions he has had with the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy on supporting renewable energy generation in Scotland. (904685)
- 3 **Steven Bonnar** (Coatbridge, Chryston and Bellshill): What recent assessment he has made of the implications of allegations of standards impropriety for his Department's work on strengthening the Union. (904686)
- 4 **Dr James Davies** (Vale of Clwyd): What discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on improving transport connections between Scotland and the rest of the UK. (904688)
- 5 **Andrew Jones** (Harrogate and Knaresborough): What discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on the future of the oil and gas sector in Scotland. (904689)
- 6 **Matt Hancock** (West Suffolk): What discussions he has had with (a) NHS Scotland and (b) the Scottish Government on the rollout of the covid-19 booster vaccine programme across Scotland. (904690)
- 7 **Scott Benton** (Blackpool South): What discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on the implications for Scotland of plans to restructure the British Army. (904691)

- 8 **Chris Elmore** (Ogmore): What recent steps the Government has taken to help support the Scottish economy. (904692)
- 9 **Sally-Ann Hart** (Hastings and Rye): What assessment his Department has made of the effectiveness of support for the Scottish tidal power sector. (904693)
- 10 **Deidre Brock** (Edinburgh North and Leith): What assessment his Department has made of the effect of the (a) Levelling Up Fund and (b) Shared Prosperity Fund on the devolution settlement for Scotland. (904694)
- 11 **Duncan Baker** (North Norfolk): What assessment he has made of the adequacy of support provided by the Government to people in Scotland affected by Storm Arwen. (904695)
- 12 **Robert Halfon** (Harlow): What steps he is taking to increase the number of apprentices in his Department. (904696)
- 13 **Margaret Ferrier** (Rutherglen and Hamilton West): What discussions he has had with his Cabinet colleagues on the impact of energy price rises on Scottish businesses. (904697)
- 14 **Tom Randall** (Gedling): What discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on the implications for Scotland of plans to restructure the British Army. (904698)

At 12:00pm

Oral Questions to the Prime Minister

- 1 **Nick Smith** (Blaenau Gwent): If he will list his official engagements for Wednesday 15 December. (904804)
- 2 **Stephen Flynn** (Aberdeen South): (904805)
- 3 **Ben Lake** (Ceredigion): (904806)
- 4 **Carol Monaghan** (Glasgow North West): (904807)
- 5 **Maria Eagle** (Garston and Halewood): (904808)
- 6 **Nicola Richards** (West Bromwich East): (904809)
- 7 **Dr Liam Fox** (North Somerset): (904810)
- 8 **Sir Robert Neill** (Bromley and Chislehurst): (904812)
- 9 **Kate Hollern** (Blackburn): (904813)
- 10 **Peter Aldous** (Waveney): (904814)
- 11 **Laura Farris** (Newbury): (904815)

-
- 12 **Ruth Cadbury** (Brentford and Isleworth): (904816)
- 13 **Dr Kieran Mullan** (Crewe and Nantwich): (904817)
-

Questions for Answer on Thursday 16 December

Oral Questions to the Secretary of State for Transport

- 1 **David Warburton** (Somerton and Frome): What steps his Department is taking to help resolve delays at the Driver and Vehicle Licensing Agency. (904779)
- 2 **Matthew Pennycook** (Greenwich and Woolwich): If he will hold discussions with the Mayor of London on Transport for London's funding. (904780)
- 3 **Mrs Emma Lewell-Buck** (South Shields): What recent discussions he has had with (a) Transport for the North and (b) other stakeholders in the north of England on completing further sections of Northern Powerhouse Rail. (904781)
- 4 **Danny Kruger** (Devizes): What steps his Department is taking to maintain funding for Restoring your Railway projects following the covid-19 outbreak. (904782)
- 5 **Liz Twist** (Blaydon): What progress he has made on the delivery of the 4,000 new zero-emission buses announced by the Government in February 2020. (904784)
- 6 **Chi Onwurah** (Newcastle upon Tyne Central): What steps he is taking to support affordable bus travel in the North East. (904785)
- 7 **Marco Longhi** (Dudley North): What steps the Government is taking to help prevent climate activists from blocking major roads in England. (904787)
- 8 **Tom Hunt** (Ipswich): What steps the Government is taking to help prevent climate activists from blocking major roads in England. (904788)
- 9 **Theresa Villiers** (Chipping Barnet): What discussions he has had with transport authorities on the role of park-and-ride schemes in encouraging people to use public transport. (904789)
- 10 **Richard Thomson** (Gordon): What recent discussions he has had with the Home Secretary on tackling labour shortages in the transport and logistics sectors. (904790)
- 11 **Mr Steve Baker** (Wycombe): What steps his Department is taking to help improve the condition of roads in Wycombe. (904791)
- 12 **Fabian Hamilton** (Leeds North East): What steps he is taking to help ensure that work begins on delivering a mass transit system in Leeds. (904792)
- 13 **Darren Henry** (Broxtowe): What steps his Department is taking to help make all new road vehicles in the UK zero-emission by 2040. (904793)

- 14 **Giles Watling** (Clacton): What steps his Department is taking to improve the condition of England's roads. (904795)
- 15 **Mr Philip Hollobone** (Kettering): If he will ensure that funding for junction 10A on the A14 at Kettering is incorporated into Road Investment Strategy 3 from 2025. (904798)
- 16 **Deidre Brock** (Edinburgh North and Leith): What recent steps his Department has taken to facilitate decarbonisation of (a) public transport and (b) the wider travel sector in line with the Government's net zero target. (904799)
- 17 **Afzal Khan** (Manchester, Gorton): What recent discussions he has had with (a) Transport for the North and (b) other stakeholders in the north of England on completing further sections of Northern Powerhouse Rail. (904800)
- 18 **Kevin Hollinrake** (Thirsk and Malton): What steps he is taking to help improve east-west rail connections in the north of England. (904801)
- 19 **Steve McCabe** (Birmingham, Selly Oak): What assessment he has made of the effect on transport in the West Midlands of the suspension of tram services due to cracks on vehicles. (904802)
- 20 **Alicia Kearns** (Rutland and Melton): What plans he has to further develop the A1 from Peterborough to Blyth. (904803)

At 10:15am

Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Transport

- T1 **Kevin Hollinrake** (Thirsk and Malton): If he will make a statement on his departmental responsibilities. (904771)
- T2 **Claire Coutinho** (East Surrey): (904772)
- T3 **Antony Higginbotham** (Burnley): (904773)
- T4 **Rob Butler** (Aylesbury): (904775)
- T5 **Mark Fletcher** (Bolsover): (904776)
- T6 **Alicia Kearns** (Rutland and Melton): (904777)